PUBLIC HEARING
FAIRVIEW CITY HALL

JANUARY 19, 2017
7:00 P.M.
AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER BY MAYOR CARROLL. f

2. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PUBLIC HEARING IS FOR CITIZENS
COMMENTS ON : |
a. RESOLUTION 12-16, A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A PLAN OF

SERVICES FOR THE ANNEXATION OF PROPERTY BELONGING TO
ERICK ALLEN MAGGART AND WIFE KELLY |ENORE LAMPLEY
MAGGART AND TO INCORPORATE THE SAME WITHIN THE
CORPORATE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW,
TENNESSEE. THE PROPERTY (S LOCATED AT 7338 OVERBEY ROAD,
FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE AND IS SHOWN ON CITY OF FAIRVIEW,
TENNESSEE GEOLOGICAL LISTING OF ASSESSMENT ROLL MAP 48,
PARCEL 48.01.

b.  RESOLUTION 13-16, A RESOLUTION TO ANNEX CERTAIN
PROPERTY, LOCATED AT 7338 OVERBEY ROAD, MAP 46,
PARCEL 48.01, HEREIN DESCRIBED BELOW AND TO
INCORPORATE SAME WITHIN THE CORPORATE BOUNDARIES
OF THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE; BELONGING TO
ERICK ALLEN MAGGART AND WIFE, KELLY LENORE LAMPLEY
MAGGART. ALL THE PROPERTY PROPOSED FOR ANNEXATION
LIES WITHIN THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE'S GROWTH
BOUNDARY, CONTAINING 2.17 ACRES

c.  BILL #2016-34, ORDINANCE NO. 948, A REPLACEMENT FOR
BILL #2015-36, ORDINANCE NO. 901, AN ORDINANCE TO
CHANGE THE ZONING OF CERTAIN PROPERTY IN THE CITY
OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, LOCATED ON HORN TAVERN
ROAD, OWNED BY RAYMOND PRUITT AND WIFE BROWNIE LEE
PRUITT, AS SHOWN ON, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TAX MAP 022,
PARCEL 15.00, FROM RS-40 (RESIDENTIAL) TO RS-15
(RESIDENTIAL PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT)

3. ADJOURNMENT.

5
£
:
£
b
5
!
f
:
2
z




SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS FOR THE PROPOSED AGENDA ARE NOT PUBLISHED iN THE
NEWSPAPER BUT MAY BE FOUND AT WWW . FAIRVIEW-TN.QORG

CITY OF FAIRVIEW
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

JANUARY 12, 2017

7:00 P.M.

AGENDA

1. Call to order by Mayor Carroll
A. Prayer and Pledge

Approval of the Agenda

Citizen Comments (Limited to the first § cifizens to sign in and a limit of 3 minutes each).
Awards andf/or Recognitions

Public Announcements

Staff Comments

Approval of the Minutes (only needed if removed from consent agenda)

Consent Agenda Consisting of Items as Follows

A.  Approval of the Minutes fram the January 5, 2017 Board of Commissioners Public Hearing

B. Approvat of the Minutes fram the January 5, 2017 Board of Commissioners Meeting

C. Second and Final Reading of Bill #2016-36, Ordinance No. 950, An Ordinance to Amend City of
Fairview, Tennessee, Municipal Code, Title 13, "Property Maintenance Regs.,” Chapter 4, “Tree
Planting and Protection” Section 13-403 “Establishment of a Tree Commission.”

P. Second and Final Reading on Bill #2016-34, Ordinance No. 848, A Replacement for Bill #2015-36,
Ordinance No_ 801, An Ordinance to Change the Zaning of Ceriain Property in the City of Fairview,
Tennesses, Located on Horn Tavern Road, Owned by Raymond Pruitt and Wife Brownie Lee Pruitt,
as Shown on, Williamson County, Tax Map 022, Parcel 156.00, From RS-40 {Residential), to RS-15
PUD {Residential Planned Unit Development)

9. QOld Business
A. Discuss andfor Take Action on Resolution No. 12-16, A Resolution Adopting a Plan of Services for

the Annexation of Property Belonging to Erick Allen Maggart and Wife Kelly Lenore Lampley
Maggart and to Incorporate the Same Within the Corporate Boundaries of the City of Fairview,
Tennessee. The Property is Located at 7338 Overbey Road, Fairview, Tennessee and is Shown on
City of Fairview, Tennessee, Geological Listing of Assessment Rolt Map 046, Parcel 48.01

B. Discuss and/or Take Action on Resolution No. 13-16, A Resolution to Annex Certain Froperty,
Located at 7338 Overbey Road, Map 46, Parcel 48.01, Herein Described Below and to Incorporate
Same Within the Corporate Boundaries of the City of Fairview, Tennessee; Belonging to Erick Alien
Maggart and Wife Kelly Lenore Lampley Maggart. All the Property Proposed for Annexation Lies
Within the City of Fairview, Tennessee’s Growth Boundary, Containing 2.17 Acres.

C. Discuss andfor Take Action on Bili #2016-37, Ordinance No. 951, An Ordinance to Amend the City
of Fairview, Tennessee Municipal Code, Tifle 1, “General Administration,” Chapter 1, "Board of
Commissioners,” by Addition of Section 1-108, “Appcintments o Boards and Commissions”

® N @ oA N

10. New Business




A. Discuss andfor Take Action on Tree Cammission Review and Recommendation for all Residential
and Commaearcial Development Projects with a Landscape or Tree Removal Component Prior to

Plarning Commission
B. Discuss and/or Take Action on Appointing Two Members of the Board of Commissionears to the

Tree Commission
11. City Manager items for Discussion

A. Miscelianeous Updates
B. City Attorney Commaeants

12. Communications from the Mayor and Commissioners

13. Adjournment







Board of Commissioners (selected by the vote of the Board of
Commissioners) and the chairman of the planning commission shall
serve as the other three (3) members.

The remaining sections of this Chapter remain unchanged.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, if any sentence, clause, phrase or paragraph of this
Ordinance is declared to be unconstitutional by any Court of competent jurisdiction,
such holding will not affect any other portion of this Ordinance.

BE IT FINALLY ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take effect fifteen
days (115) days after its first passage or upon second reading, whichever is later, the
public welfare requiring it.

MAYOR

CITY RECORDER
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

CITY ATTORNEY

Passed First Reading

Passed Second Reading










City ot Falrulaw

Phone: 615-799-1585
Fax: 615-799-5599
Email: codes @fairview-in.org

7100 City Center Way
Fairview, TN 37062-0069

REZONING REQUEST APPLICATION

For a Rezoning Request, the City of Fairview requires the following:
1. Completion of this application, Please type or print the information in blue or black ink.

A map of the property.

A list of Names and addresses of all adjacent property owners.

A legal description of the property, if available.

If the applicant is not the property cwner, a letter from the property owner must be attached
giving the authority to request the zonmg

6. A letter summarizing the project proposal including the proposed usage of the land, reason -
for the rezoning request and justification for the rezoning request.

7. Payment of a Non-Refundable $200.00 application fee (Checks should be made payable to
“City of Fairview”)

oA N

......I......l'-...'#....l.l'ﬂllI....I.....l.l'.“..’........-..-‘...‘.ll.l........l

Request No. Date Submitted éﬁ/”?: /s

) .SECTION 1 - Applicant Information

{Any correspondence from the City will be addressed to the applicant)

[ ] Property Owner [ Purchaser of Property MEngineerTrustee
L1 Architect Ll Other

Name: /%A»;Zy MW /A Phone:

N /ZHU Cé’f‘fi/uﬁr\fé; = E-mail:
Business: lgf & & 57272 ;ﬂﬁcd mail: __

Address: ___ , " _ Best Way to Contact: either
‘Mail, E-mail, Phone)

Ci{y: - o State: _ le .

.........lI!....-l.'-lltcnllb.t".llGQOI.lt-'--IO.lcl-lt-u-.n...-.a...-...-c.o.oac-



SECTION 2 — Property Information for the Rezoning Reguest

Project Name: M dncs @i Serecesion

Project Address: 4%21& 'MAJ KZAO

Existing Land Use: Jesitontriof / Aa

Proposed Land Use: Llsplondod Rlaunsd Ui Qfﬁ/e,bmf E515 Foo

Total Acreage of Project/Rezoning: 209/ 4 <

TAX | PARCEL(S) | CURRENT | REQUESTED # OF PROPERTY
MAP ZONING ZONING ACRES OWNER
DISTRICT DISTRICT

22| 15 \Fe-u0\gedspp \2U | FurT

=r+Reason for Rezaning must be included on an attached sheet.

/B [ogguer As A Baronte BD, e THE
J2stn o Shmiim Lops TR LS Capqpnon OpEr SPASE .

The rezoning process takes approximately three to four months depending on when the application
is received by the City. The request must go to the Planning Commission where it receives a
recommendation to go to the Board of Commissioners. The Planning Commission reserves the right
to make a recommendation on the application as submitted, or an amended application requested at
the time of deliberation. The Board of Commissioners must approve a Rezoning Ordinance on two
readings and hold a Public Hearing before the rezoning request is considered approved.

a%are true to the best ¢ my knowledge.
"%/‘J Date: 25’:/"{”5

I'l‘...........I...I..l.....I.....I...'.D.III'l".‘.l..II.."-.lD.l..-..l.l..l.ll.l

| certify that all of the abo

Applicant’s Signature:




* FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

APPLICATION RECEIVED AND FILING FEE PAID 8 " :l 'Eﬁ Ei ) O L ﬁ - X '; ; l,- 20 LS

DATE OF FAVORABLE RECOMMENDATION BY PLANNING COMMISSION

DATE OF CONCURRENGCE /FINAL APPROVAL BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

THE PLANNING COMMISS!ON HAS DETERMINED THAT THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS ARE APPLICABLE;
1. The Amendment is in agreement with the general plan for the area.
2. It has been determined that the legal purposes tor which zoning exists are not contravened.

3. It has been determined that there will be no adverse effect upon adjoining property owners, unless such
effect can be justified by the overwhelming public good or welfare.

4, It has been determined that no property owner or small group of property owners will benefit materially
from the change to the detriment of the general public.

5. It has been determined that conditions affecting the area have changed a sufficient extent to warrant an
amendment to the zoning map.

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------



§L0Z ‘Pi ASNONY
ALRNOD NOSIWVITUM
HASSYNNAL MAIAN Y

AVOd NJHAVL NIOH
HZ@EAOA@P&Q LINNQ dANNVId
A0
NV Id HALSVIAL AMVNINITHNA

1 5k
BTMOVETS Va8 HZD

ST OAT YT IS

[SIWPRLING T2) SUMN v IS0

SN B ET X Y IFED
OIS UNNET MO
LIERSS

Ot 565 XRS0G0E

RS TR :104_w>w_u

LTGRO WA R
INTTHRY
FLALE ML T Buiats
£ o "RewylH equmNs 9Ty r

o,_.__wz_zmmz_wzwa
ONLLINSNOD NLLEYIA [y

T oAl ) Ml
T T SRNEES

Sl







City of Fairview

RECOMMENDATIONS

2015 -6

DATE: SEPTEMBER 08, 2015
TO: FAIRVIEW EOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FROM: FAIRVIEW MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION

EHRAEER LAV AR AR ARRA AR AR REA AR A AN AAARAR ARSI AL T AT IR TN R IR dd

On SEPTEMRBER 08, 2015 the following items were voted on by the
Fairview Municipal Planning Commission with a recommendation to be

forwarded to the Board of Commissioners for consideration.

8.5 DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON REZONING APPLICATION FOR

PROPERTIES LOCATED ON HORN TAVERN ROAD. MAP 22,
PARCELS 63.00, 64.00, 65.00, 66.00, 15 ACRES. FROM RS-40 TO R-
20. PRISCILLA LAMPLEY, OWNER.
Sutten made a motion for approval. Mangrum Seconded. Engineers report
stated. The Land Use Map indicates this area to be considered for Medium
Density residential. The R-20 designation is considered a medium density
residential zone. Please note that prior to PC plat approval, WADC should
be consulted for sewer connection feasibility. All were in favor.

8.6 DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON REZONING APPLICATION,
INCLUDING THE PRELIMINARY MASTER PLAN, FOR PROPERTY
LOCATED AT 7718 HORN TAVERN ROAD. MAP 22, PARCELS 15.00 &
15.01. FROM RS-40 TO RS-15 PUD. 24.09 ACRES. RAYMOND &
BROWNIE LEE PRUITT OWNERS
Mangrum recused himself from voting but will take part in the discussion.
Sutton made a motion for approval- Mitchell Seconded. Per Engineers report,
WADC has confirmed to Clty staff that they will not be able to provide this
develcpment with access fo the existing sewer located adjacent to this site.
WADC has indicated they will allow this site to be served by an onsite,
decentralized system. The submitted PUD Preliminary Master Development
Plan does not indicate that the site will be served by an onsite decentralized
system. As such, staff recommends any approval be granted with the
contingency that the proposed development be served by an onsils,
decentralized sewer system. Mangrum stated the reason he brought this
hefore them was he wanted to shed some light on the sewer situation.
Discussion was made on smaller developments and the cost of the
decentralized sewer systems. Beata amended the motion io approve
contingent upon approval from the WADGC for sewer. Butler Seconded. Al
werg in favor,

- & & & # & % & 8 @ & & & 2B 8 FF B bR







D. Sanitary Sewers
1. At present Sanitary Sewer Service is not available, if and when such service
becomes, available, the necessary intercepting and trunk sewers fo serve the
annexed area will be installed in accordance with current policies of the Water
Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance with their established
policy and procedures.
The City of Fairview, Tennessee does not provide this service.

E. Refuse Collection
1. Private haulers or the county convenience center will handle refuse collection
in the annexed area.

F. Streets
1. The State Highway Commission under the standards currently prevailing by
the State of Tennessee will serve the State Controlled Streets in the annexed
area. The County of Williamson under the standards currently prevailing in
Williamson County, Tennessee will serve the County Controlled Streets in the
annexed area. The City of Fairview, Tennessee under the standards currently
prevailing in the City will serve the City Controlled Streets in the annexed area.

G. Schools
1. The annexed area will be served by the Williamson County School system
that serves the entire City of Fairview, Tennessee.

H. Inspection Services |
1. Any inspection services now provided by the City will begin in the annexed |
area on the effective date of annexation. |

l.  Planning and Zoning
1. The planning and zoning jurisdiction of the City will extend to the annexed
area on the effective date of annexation. City Planning will thereafter encompass
the annexed area.

J. Street Lighting
1. The State, County or City under the standards currently prevaillng for the
appropriate authority will serve the annexed area.

K. Recreation
1. Residents of the annexed area may use all City and County parks on and after
the effective date of annexation.

L. Miscellaneous
1. Where they are needed, street name signs will be instailed as soon as, the
need for emergency services to the annexed area are deemed necessary by the
current policies of the City of Fairview, Tennessee.







APPROVED AS TO FORN

CITY ATTORNEY

Public Hearing Held on: , 2017,










MAYOR

CITY RECORDER

Approved as to form:

City Attorney

Passed:

, 2017.

Public Hearing Held:

, 2017,







PC pminutes - Moy 10, 201

8.1 DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON ANNEXATION REQUEST FOR 7338 OVERBEY
ROAD. MAP 046, PARCEL 44.06, 2.17 ACRES. OWNER KELLY MAGGART.
Beata read Engineers report, which will become part of these minutes. Exhibit A.
Kelly Maggart present to answer guestions. Beata made a motion for approve to
include the Engineers report. Mangrum made a motion for discussion. Mangrum
asked Owen can't this be approved in house. Owen stated Mr. Mangrum you are
correct, this can be administratively approved. Beata said this is an annexation not a
Subdivision, Owen stated correct. Mangrum asked can they subdivide County
property, with the City having any say so in it. Owen stated no they can't, other than
they need to review at least as a staff that the division of land that is being proposed
coincides with the legal description with the annexation boundary. Cantrell asked
Owen would he want to defer until this gets recorded. Owen stated no he doesn't
think it's necessary to defer, he thinks it can all happen concurrently. Cwen stated
at the staff review there was some discussion that there was a plat recorded or there
was one that was in the process of being recorded through the County and if it is
recorded and is in compliance with the description of the annexed area that wouid
be sufficient as well. Mr. Hall gave Owen a plan and stated he doesn't think this has
been recorded:; it was brought to him that moring. Owen stated it appears that is a
minor final plat that's being submitted through the County process to divide 2.17
acres from the parent track then subsequently they are seeking annexation of those
217 acres. Mangrum ask Ms. Maggart do they have any idea of the time frame that
the County is looking to get the minor subdivision complete. Ms. Maggart stated not
sure at that moment, they've talked it's their understanding their working on the plat
to record it. Mangrum stated for her to keep in mind, the City can't annex until that is
completed. Hall stated Randy Chapdelaine told him they're in the process of the
environmental for the septic, which will take a while. Owen stated the annexation
process takes almost three months; his assumption would be that the plat will be
recorded before that 2™ and final reading. Anderson stated so they can move
forward, without deferring. Owen stated yes, move forward with those two items be
addressed. Beata made a motion for approval including the two Engineer
comments. Sutton Seconded. All were in favor.






ANNEXATION REQUEST FORM

DATE: 4/5’/ (&
APPLICANT NAME: Kel/ o L. aggact

ADDRESS: |
STREET CITY STATE  ZIP CODE
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 7338 e  _Fairus 8P
| STREET
MAP # L/é GROUP # PARGEL #: MZ{ %C%
AUTHORIZED AGENT NAME: | '

S[GNATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT:

e
« DOESTHIS PROPERTY ABUT CITY PROPERTY YES WINO

« IS CITY WATER AND SEWER AVAILABLE YES NG

IF NO, GIVE BRIEF EXPLANATION: _€ 4 woder \«ava: lahle
e per 1o 2ot diabie
| AM CURRENTLY THE OWNER OF THE CAPTIONED PROPERTY AND WisSH |
TO APPLY FOR ANNEXATION INTO THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW. THE INTENDED
USEOF THEPROPERTYISFOR. _ CREAIE A 2. /7 ARE SWBDIVI SO

Lol [fFelkR /R NES/diwee

% =
OWNER SIGNATURE: W\ (ﬂ 2

(PLEASE ATTACH LEGAL DESCRIFTION AND COPY OF DEED)

THERE WILL BE A FEE OF $100 %REQUIRED

DATE FEE PAID: 4/-//- 2







BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, If any sentence, clause, phrase or
paragraph of this Ordinance is declared to be unconstitutional by any Court of
competent jurisdiction, such holding will not affect any other porticn of this
Ordinance,

BE IT FINALLY ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take effect
fifteen days (15) days after its first passage or upon second reading, whichever
is later, the public welfare requiring it.

MAYOR

CITY RECORDER

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

CITY ATTORNEY

Passed First Reading

Passed Second Reading




